Simmons, Liz - FSIS

From: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 7:37 PM

To: Gilmore, Keith - FSIS

Subject: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, Update

Good Afternoon Dr. Gilmore,

Dr. Clarkson and Dr. Trout visited Rains Natural Meats today to perform a “final” walkthrough. |
do know the establishment requested a voluntary extension to its 120 day voluntary suspension while it
is waiting on its grant for horse slaughter. I do not know the findings from the visit; the doctors are
writing up their report and [ will get it to you ASAP. That is all.
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